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Subject: Award of Major/Minor Research Project
Dear Dr. Humbe,

This is with reference to your applications for project grant under the Major/Minor
Research Project of the ICSSR entitled "An Analytical Study of Handloom Industries
for Empowering Women Workers Working in Handloom Sector of Maharashtra
State”

On the recommendations of the Expert Committee duly approved by the
Competent Authorities, we are happy to inform you that ICSSR has approved a grant-in-
aid of Rs. 8,00,000/-

With duration of 24 months for the study.

Before we issue a formal sanction order, you are requested to communicate the
probable date of commencement of the project and also enter into an agreement with
ICSSR on a non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 100/-(copy attached) send us an declaration
(copy enclosed) and Grant-in-aid bill (copy attached) of 40% of the awarded grant, i.e.
Rs. 3,20,000/- as first instalment of the total grant of Rs. 8,00,000/-. Kindly send all
the desired documents to the undersigned to enable us to issue the formal sanction
order.

As per the revised rules, the final report of the study needs to be published on
completion of the study. So, you are required to keep provision for the same within the
approved budget.

With regards,
Yours sincerely,
(Revathy Vishwanath)
Encl. as below
Dr. Veena Rajendra Humbe,
Professor,
Department of Commerce,
Dr. Bahasabeh Ambedkar Marathwada University,
Aurangabad - 431 001 *,

Copy to:

The Registrar,

Dr. Bahasabeh Ambedkar Marathwada University,
Aurangabad - 431 001



